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-/ ( DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Office of Consumer Information and

Insurance Oversight

200 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20201

DATE: September 23, 2010
TO: Issuers of Health Insurance
FROM: Teresa DeCaro

Web Portal Team Lead, Office of Consumer Support

SUBJECT:  Clarification on CEO/CFO Attestation for Issuers Transferring Data from
Commercial Database

This notice provides further guidance on the CEO / CFO attestation language.

We have been asked to clarify whether the reference in the attestation to submissions to CMP also applies
to data transferred from the eHealth commercial site, eHealthinsurance.com, to
https://finderverify.healthcare.gov .

For the purpose of attestation, the reference to submissions to CMP does include data transferred from the
eHealth commercial site, eHealthinsurance.com, to https://finderverify.healthcare.gov.

For technical assistance regarding the portal plan submissions, please contact the CMP Help Desk at
either 1-877-425-3708 or cmp-support@ehealth.com.
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